AFIN: 72-00144
Karen Blue (adpce.ad) PMT#: 0290-S4-R1

Received
To: Annette Cusher (ad pce'ad) By Karen Blue at 3:40 pm, Sep 15, 2022
Subject: RE: Fire at Eco-Vista Class 4 - September 13, 2022 DOC ID#: 82602

TO: AC>FILE <KMB

From: Reynolds, Jodi [mailto:jreynol0@wm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 8:13 AM

To: Jarrod Zweifel (adpce.ad); David Witherow (adpce.ad); Annette Cusher (adpce.ad); Jason Gilkey (adpce.ad); Stephen
Ratley (adpce.ad)

Cc: Small, Blake; Berner, Matt; Simmons, Carl; Conrad, David; Kyle, Alisa; Vernon, James; McKay, Jennifer

Subject: Fire at Eco-Vista Class 4 - September 13, 2022

Hello! There was a small fire at Eco-Vista Class 4 last night. At this time, | have limited information but will follow up
with more details once the site has finished their investigation. WM technicians working at the hauling company noted
the fire around 2200 hours and called the Tontitown Fire Department. Fire Department was on-site for observation and
backup, but WM personnel extinguished the fire with dirt by approximately 2400 hours. The affected area was
approximately 50 ft x 50 ft, and the source of the fire is unknown.

Thank you,

Jodi
JODI REYNOLDS

Environmental Protection Manager, Arkansas
MIDASOUTH Market Area
jreyno10@wm.com

C: 479.699.1475
88 Joyce Lane
Russellville, AR 72802
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



